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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

April 22, 1969

Newmont 0il Co.
Box 1305
Artesia, New Mexico

Attenticn: Mr. Herman J. Ledbetter

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to your letter of April 18, 1969, this is to advise
that we have checked into the situation of the two wells which

you carry as Young San Andres and we are in agreement that the
wells should be properly classified as Young Queen.

Therefore, effective June 1, 1969 these wells will be carried
in the Young Queen Pool in the 0il Proration Schedule. Your
June Operator's Monthly Report, Form C-11§, should also reflect
these wells as being in the Young Queen Pool.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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